

Mr. Daniel Shewchuk
Acting Chairperson
Nunavut Wildlife Management Board
P.O Box 1379
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Translation
To follow

January 6, 2020

Re: Nunavut Wildlife Management Board's Decision on the Proposal to Maintain the Total Allowable Harvest for Muskoxen in Management Unit MX-13 at 182.

Dear Mr. Shewchuk,

Thank you very much for your decision concerning the Total Allowable Harvest (TAH) for muskoxen in Management Unit MX-13.

To reiterate the decision of the NWMB:

- *“RESOLVED that the NWMB establish, pursuant to Sections 5.2.33(d), 5.6.16 and 5.6.17(b) of the Nunavut Agreement, a Total Allowable Harvest of 182 for muskoxen in management unit MX-13.*

I hereby accept your decision to maintain your decision to maintain the TAH in Nunavut Settlement area of Muskox Management Unit MX-13 at one hundred and eighty-two (182) muskoxen.

I will continue to implement this TAH decision going forward as the harvest regulations are already in place for this muskox management unit. This decision will remain in place until I receive a new NWMB decision following the submission of updated population information.

I would like to thank the Board and the board staff for their attention and consideration of this management decision.

Sincerely,



Joe Savikataaq,
Minister of Environment

Cc. Jimmy Noble Jr., Deputy Minister of Environment